# FullStack Developer

### Darrell KIDJO, 24

+22996 79 73 24 — mengodkidjo@gmail.com — linkedin.com/darrell-kidjo/ — github.com/mengodkidjo

#### Remote working

A fullstack developer with 4 years' experience in face-to-face and remote work, I have the ability to create web applications with Laravel, Symfony, Spring boot, HTML, CSS and a bit of ReactJs as well as native mobile applications for Android with Java/Kotlin, as well as cross-platform applications with Flutter. I've had the opportunity to work on a variety of projects both face-to-face and remotely, both solo and as part of a team, demonstrating my versatility and ability to adapt to different working environments.

### Technical skills

**Programming** DDD, Accessibility,

Languages Java/Kotlin, Dart, Php, Javascript, HTML CSS

Web frontend React

Mobile frontend Flutter, Android Jetpack

Backend Symfony, Laravel, Spring boot, CodeIgniter, Backend as a Service (Firebase), MySQL,

RESTAPI,

Tools Docker, Heroku, API Testing tools (Postman), Server Mangement Server Explorer)

Project management SCRUM, Agile methods

**Communication** French (native), English, Fon (native)

# Experiences

Tech lead May 2022 - May 2024

SICMA ET Associés — Microfinance/Fintech — Abomey-Calavi, Bénin

- Java, Spring Boot, Bootstrap, Laravel, HTML, CSS, JS, React JS, Docker
- Managed development team, planning and executing tasks efficiently.
- Drawing up specifications for contracts won by the company and in-house projects
- Management of the company's stand at the African Microfinance Week (SAM) 2023 in Lomé, where I presented the GPR Complaint Management tool. I was able to make contact with several potential customers. As a result, the company's customer portfolio increased in 2O24.
- Deployment of the GPR single-user executable and client-server versions, as well as the GPR web version on the institutions' servers or on the company's own servers.
- Design and proposal of the innovative "GPRBot" to significantly improve the GPR tool by automating the
  collection of claims from social networks. This initiative was decisive in winning the Digital Creativity Prize
  awarded by MicroSave Consulting at SAM 2023,

#### Mobile Developer

February 2022 - April 2023

Global IT Service (GITS) — Development and Security — Remote working, Bénin

- Dart, Flutter, Firebase
- Development of a mobile application for Eden-TV and Diaspora FM
- Integration of Figma design
- Deployment on the application on Playstore

#### Mobile and FullStack web Developer

June 2020 - May 2022

SICMA ET Associés — Microfinance/Fintech — Abomey-Calavi, Bénin

- Java, Android natif, php, Codeigniter, HTML, CSS, JS, Xampp
- Development of a web application acting as a back-office for the TONDi digital tontine application.
- Implementation of functionality in the TONDi application
- Supervision of tests on GPR customer complaint management software

### Education

Bachelor's degree in computer science, option software engineering

October 2017 - October 2020

French name: Licence Informatique - option Génie Logiciel

Institut de Formation et de Recherche en Informatique — Université d'Abomey-Calavi, Bénin

Relevant coursework: Oriented Object Programming, Web technologies, Native mobile technologies, Project management, Algorithmic

## **Projects**

Server Explorer, Client SSH, File Explorer and tools box for DevOps and Developer — Software for Windows and MacOs — Since January 2024

Website: serverexplorer.ledocdev.com

Server Explorer is an SSH client offering a user interface for managing and manipulating files, such as editing, copying, moving and compressing. It includes a CLI for added flexibility. Server Explorer helps developers and DevOps to interact with their server and manage Docker containers. It was developed using Flutter. Server Explorer currently has 83 users, including 48 on MacOs and 35 on Windows.

Wlibonou, a contact manager with features designed to help users maintain their relationships — Mobile Application Since April 2023

Website: wlibonou.ledocdev.com

Wlibonou is a mobile application that acts as a relationship assistant. Its aim is to help users better manage their professional and/or personal relationships. It was developed using Flutter for the mobile application, symfony for the website and API. Wlibonou has 83 users on android only.

**pomodoro goal** — Applaying pomodoro method AppSotre: pomodoro goal on appStore PlayStore: pomodoro goal on playstore Since June 2022

An application for applying the Pomodoro time management technique. The application features a simple, intuitive task manager. It was developed using Flutter and has 169 users including 161 on Apple and 8 on AppStore.

**pomodoro.addon** — Add-on for Applaying pomodoro method

Since january 2022

Firefox: pomodoro.addon on Firefox

An add-on for applying the Pomodoro time management technique. It was developed using HTML, CSS and Javascript and has 1,552 users, including 296 daily users.